From: Bt Mail I

Sent: 14 November 2023 20:16

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Objection to planning application: 2023/3285/P
Attachments: Video.MOV

Dear Sir/ madam

T wanted to share a video from an event on the 18th of March 2023 at the forge with the planning team
(there have been many issues like this at the forge but this is the only one I filmed).

The pavement was blocked with people drinking and hanging out outside of the forge. making it difficult to
get by.

T also think it shows that the forge/ jungla management aren’t interested in managing people outside of the
venue, which will be a huge issue for the local community if they are allowed to open until the early hours
of the morning.

Many thanks
Lorenzo Cadoux-Hudson

On 6 Nov 2023, at 10:19 pm, | NG o<

Dear Sir/Madam

| have attached my objection to panning application: 2023/3285/P relating to the The Forge (3-7
Delancey Street).

Many Thanks

Lorenzo Cadoux-Hudson
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